19-0133

Sonja Birr

From: Karen Dorow

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 8:20 AM

To: Sonja Blrr

Cc: Dan Koski; Lee Kummer - D5; James Brey - D4
Subject: FW: Downtown Pickup Tonight

Sonja,

Would you please add this to the Pl Agenda for February? Thank you.

Karen Dorow | Business Manager
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, Wl 54220

Office (920) 686-6514

Mobile (920) 374-0404

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Terrance J. Ostrander {mailto:terryo@cfsbd.com]
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 8:21 AM

To: Karen Dorow

Subject: RE: Downtown Pickup Tonight

Hey Karen,

A quick question for you. | know that the route goes up 8th street to the Rahr-West. Does it also then go down Park
street from the Rahr to 10th street?

I know | chatted with Justin about adding these two blocks a couple of years ago and he thought it would be no problem,
just wondering if it is indeed now on the removal route.

Thanks

Terrance J Ostrander
Registered Representative
Capital Financial Services, Inc.
540 N 8th Street

Manitowoc, Wl 54220
Phone (920) 684-4634

Fax (920) 684-6005

From: Karen Dorow [kdorow@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Saturday, January 19, 2019 2:02 PM
Subject: Downtown Pickup Tonight

Hello,

There will be a Downtown/Calumet pickup tonight, Saturday, January 19, 2019 at midnight and continuing into Sunday
morning. This will be a one night complete pickup.



PLEASE REMEMBER:

* Snow must be pushed off of the top of the curb into the parking lane of the street BEFORE midnight tonight. Crews
do not pick up or remove snow on top of the curb or on the sidewalk.

* Please do not push the snow in front of your business along the parking lane into large piles. If you would like to
move snow from the curb line before crews begin the cleanup, it should be placed in several small piles, not one large
one. Please make sure there is visibility at all corners. Please do not push your snow in front of another business.

* Snow may NOT be moved from your private parking lot into the street. It is against City ordinance.

If | can be of further assistance, please contact me. Thank you.

Karen Dorow | Business Manager
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, Wi 54220

Office (920) 686-6514

Securities and investment advice offered through Capital Financial Services, Inc. Broker/Dealer Investment Advisor
Member FINRA/SIPC 1821 Burdick Expressway W, Minot, ND 58701 (701) 837-9600

This message (including any attachment(s)) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain private and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message (including any attachment(s)) is
strictly prohibited. This message is for information purposes only and is not an investment recommendation or a
solicitation to become a client of the firm. All information is subject to change without notice. Unless indicated, these
views are the author's and may differ from those of the firm or others in the firm. We do not represent this is accurate
or complete and we may not update this. Past performance is not indicative of future returns. You should not use e-mail
messages to request or authorize the investment in any security or instrument, or to effect any other transactions. We
cannot guarantee that any such requests received via e-mail will be processed in a timely manner. This communication is
solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential information. We do not waive confidentiality by erroneous
transmission. Contact me if you do not wish to receive these communications. Messages sent from CFS and any
attachments are sent via a secure connection without any reasonable possibility of being intercepted. Once messages,
including any attachments, are delivered they may be stored in an insecure manner on the recipients’ host machine.
Given this, the safe storage of such messages is not guaranteed, only that the delivery is secure and encrypted end-to-
end.



